
Grammar 
Verb + infinitive :صيغة المصدر  
1) To + vمصدر >  

-You have to be more careful with your work. 
-You are to go now. 

 وذلك اذا كانت بمعنى ) يجب (  ( Be , Have)مع مشتقات  toمع  (v)المصدرالفعل يستعمل أيضا 
The are some expression that are used before the infinitive : 

 Want to + v مصدر  
 Decide to + v مصدر 
 Like to + v مصدر 
 It is Time to + v مصدر 
 Can’t afford to + v مصدر 
 Would like to + v مصدر   
 Need to + v مصدر 

 

 بعدالافعال المساعدة التالية : (2
[ can , will, shall , may , must ] > 

-You can not smoke here . 
 

 بعد مشتقات الفعل المساعد     في حالة النفي و الاستفهام (3
 do  >does , didمن مشتقات 

-Did you play football yesterday? 
- I don’t speak English . 

 بعد الحواس (4
Such as [ hear , see ,…] 

 
Noun phrases and infinitives : 

الا انه  ing)مصدر( ، وهو عبارة عن فعل منته بـ gerundبـ  ingيدعى المصدر المنتهي بـ

 وله عده مواقع في الجملة هي : يقوم بعمل الإسم في الجملة
 

 :) مصدر ( كمبتدأ   gerundيعمل الـ  (1
Smoking causes heart diseases . 
-smoking ( noun.) 

do 



 2(يعمل كمفعول به :
Ali likes shopping with his friend . 
-shopping ( noun). 

 

 3(يعمل كإسم مجرور بحرف الجر :
حروف الجر المشهورة :ومن   

[in ,on , at , by] 
Ahmad is very  found of riding horses 
-riding ( noun) 

 

:soand  butWriting compound sentences with  
 and, لك ببعضهما البعض ويتم الربط بينهما بـصلة بسيطتين لهما هي عبارة عن جملتين 

r , so,obut  من  الواحدة الجملة وفي الغالبv وs  
 ______, and _______ 

So 
But 
Or 

 :  becauseو soللتفرقة بين  

So > التأثيرالحدث أو يكون قبلها سبب وبعدها    

For example : pollution was a poison to the frogs so the frogs in the 
pound died. 
Because>  التأثير وبعده السببالحدث أو يكون قبلها  

For example: the frogs survived because their camouflage matched the 
leaves. 
But > تكون جملتين وكل جملة عكس الثانية 

For example:  

 
Word root : lone , fac , migra , nat , pop : 

 هي عبارة عن كلمة أصل مشتقة من كلمة مثل :

Fac> factory 
Migra > immigration 

 



Simple past with regular and irregular verbs : 
1)regular verb : في الماضي   هي الأفعال التي تضاف لها    

For example:  
-Live > lived 
-Start > started 
-Die > died 
2)irregular verb : تحويلها لزمن الماضي دهي الأفعال التي تتغير كليا عن  

For example: 
-be> was/were 
-do > did 
-speak> spoke 

، وهذه  ملاحظة : في الغالب اذا شوهدت هذه الكلمات يجب علينا تحويل الفعل الى ماضي

 yesterday, last, agoالكلمات هي : 
 

Negative from of the simple past: 
Simple past : 

 مع إرجاع الفعل الى المصدر . didn’t الماضي نضيف قبل الفعل(negative)في حالة النفي

For example: I played basketball yesterday. 
Negative : I didn’t play basketball yesterday. 

 

Modifying nouns: 
 تعريف لاسم ، مثل :هي عبارة عن كلمة تكون 

, is very famous.the scientist Nasser,  
 مشهور جدا . فكلمة عالم تشير الى ناصر . ناصر بأنه عالم عرّفوافي هذا المثال 

 

with because :Sentences  
 التأثير وبعدها السبب . الحدث أو يأتي قبلها   becauseكما شرحنا سابقا ، كلمة 

For example:  
he was sick . becauseHe couldn’t come   

 
 
 

ed 



Part of speech : noun, verb, adjective, adverb : 
Noun : هي عبارة عن اسماء الحيوانات والأشخاص و الأماكن 

For example:  I live in Saudi Arabia. 
*a word is probably a noun if it comes after : 
- an article (a, an, or the) 
- an adjective. 
- a number  
- the words this , that , these , those 

 
Verb : هي عبارة عن الأفعال ويأتي بعد الاسم أو الضمير مباشرة 

For example: I study math .  
   Ahmed sleeps early. 

*A word may be a verb if it comes after : 
- a pronoun such as it , they 
- a time word such as sometimes, never 
- a helping verb such as do, does, can, will , should 

 
Adjective: هي الصفات التي نصف بها الأشياء وتأتي بعد الأسماء غالبا 

For example: Sara a smart girl. 
    He is fast. 
 

Adverb : هي التي تصف حال الفعل 

For example: they speak slowly. ئيتكلمون ببطهم فقلنا : وليس الاسم هنا وصفنا الفعل  

  It works perfectly . هنا أيضا وصفنا الفعل فقلنا : هم يعملون بمثالية 

 . lyملاحظة : معظم الأحوال تنتهي بـ 

 

Sentences with when : 
 When +subject + v, subject + v >القاعدة العامة . وتنقسم الى قسمين:

1) when + s + v(present simple), s + v(present simple) 
For example: when I call my father, the door rings. 

 
2) When + s + v(past simple), s + v(past progressive) 

For example: when I ate my breakfast, my mom was praying. 



The prefix un- : 
Un ,im , in , ir وتأتي قبل الكلمة تستخدم للنفي  
For example: unimportant, unsafe, irregular… 
 

Prepositions of location : in,on,an 
On > على.           In > في 

An > ل.               For example: I am in the room 

 
Simple present : 

 يستخدم عادة للروتين والعادات و الحقائق و المواعيد .

(He/she/it) + verb with (s)  
(I/you/we/they..) + verb without (s) 
For example:  

- Ali eats his food 
- We work 

Negative: 
(He/she/it)+ doesn’t + verbمصدر 

(I/You/we/they..) + don’t + verb مصدر 

For example: 
- Ali doesn’t eat . 
- We don’t work. 

 

Simple present with be: 
 . شيء يحدث الآن يستخدم عادة في 

Be > is/are/am 
(I/She/he/it/you/we/they..) + be + verb with (ing) 
For example: 

- Ali is eating now. 
- We are working. 

Negative:  
- Ali isn’t eating now. 
- We aren’t eating now. 



Simple present with have : 
(She/he/it) + has + vالتصريف الثالث 
(I/You/ we/ they..) + have + vالتصريف الثالث 

 s ( تأتي مع ايَ شيء لديه She/he/itلكي يسهل الحفظ غالبا مانرى ان )
For example : 

- She has eaten 
- They have eaten  

 

Should and shouldn’t: 
 )shouldn’t(أو شيء غير واجب عليك فعله  )houlds (عليك فعله واجبيستعمل لشيء 

 يأتي الفعل المصدر ايَ بدون إضافات.  shouldدائما بعد 

(I/She/he/it/you/they/we..) + should or shouldn’t + vمصدر 

For example: 
- You should go to work on time. 
- She shouldn’t go to work. 
ؤال:في الس  

- Should I stay or should I go? 
 

It’s + adjective + v (infinitiveمصدر): 
For example: it’s nice to see your again. 
 

Suffixes : -full and -ing 
 بـ اللواحق ، ايَ انها تأتي في نهاية الكلمة .  suffixesتعني 

For example: 
Full > helpful  
Ing > interesting 

  بـ السوابق ايَ انها تأتي في بداية الكلمة .  prefix*للاستزادة : تعني 
For example: 
Un > unhappy 
 
 
 



Be + going to + vمصدر : 
Be : ( am/ is / are) 

 هناك تخطيط لشيء وسوف يقع في المستقبل.نستعمل هذه القاعدة عندما يكون 
 التكوين :
(He/she/I/You/they..) + be + v مصدر   

For example: 
-  I am going to visit my mother. 
- They are going to come when my dad arrives. 

 للسؤال :

Be + (He/she/I/You/they…) + going to + v مصدر 

For example: 
- Is she going to play tonight? 

Yes , she is. Or no ,she isn’t. 

 
Gerunds : 

:يكون الفعل اسم في ثلاثة حالات   

1)To + verb مصدر 
For example: I like to eat 
 
2)subject . اول الجملة اذا كان في  
For example: Reading is my favorite hoppy. 
 
3)object  اذا أتى بعد فعل  
For example: Sara loves reading .  

   I enjoy working for the people. 
 

 
 تم بحمد الله ، هذا العمل مقدم خالصا لوجهه الله بس احتاج دعواتكم

بالتوفيق للجميع ..*احتمال الخطأ وارد  
 وشكرا


